From: |

Sent: 05 November 2019 09:04
To: Forward Planning - mbx <forwardplanning@dartmoor.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Dartmoor Local Plan Consultation

In 1870-72, John Marius Wilson's Imperial Gazetteer of England and Wales described L.ovaton like this:
LOVETON, a village in Meavy parish, Devon, 6% miles SE of Tavistock

From: |

Sent: 05 November 2019 08:32
To: 'forwardplanning@dartmoor.gov.uk' <forwardplanning@dartmoor.gov.uk>
Subject: Dartmoor Local Plan Consultation

| would like to propose several amendments to the Local Plan. | appreciate | have missed the
deadline for responses but hope these comments will be taken into account.

1. Under 1.4.6, Map 1.1 and Strategic Policy 1.4 (2) Spatial Strategy para 3:
Lovaton should be included under the category “Villages and Hamlets” It is an established
historic hamlet with 15 houses.

2. Also whilst Meavy is marked on Map 1.1 it is not named and there are 19 marked villages
and hamlets on the map not 18 as stated in 1.4.6. Once Lovaton is included the total
becomes 20.




